SHORELINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 24, 2013

TO: The Campus Community

FROM: The Commencement Committee

RE: Nominations for Student & Faculty Speakers

Commencement 2013 preparations are in progress by the Commencement Committee.

The committee requests nominations for the student and faculty speakers. Speakers will be selected based on
their accomplishments and potential to deliver meaningful, thought-provoking messages to graduates and
guests.

Please submit completed form by Wednesday, March 6™, 2013. Forms can be turned in to Dana Oenning
(Room 5202A, FOSS Building), emailed to Dana Oenning at doenning@shoreline.edu or put in intercampus
mail.

Thank you!

Student Speaker and Faculty Speaker: Please list your nominee(s) below and include comments on why you
think your nominee(s) would contribute toward making the 2013 commencement celebration a memorable
one.

STUDENT NOMINEE(S) GRADUATING FALL 2012 — SUMMER 2013

Name: Comments:

Name: Comments:

FACULTY NOMINEE(S)

Name: Comments:

Name: Comments:

Nominated by: __Student  __ Faculty __Staff __Administrator
FORM-SpeakerNominations 2013 01/15/2013

Office of the Dean of Students /do




